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January 31, 2001
_ RECEIVED
By Hand Delivery
. FEB 2 2001
Ms. Magalie Roman Salas
Secretary mwm

Federal Communications Commission
The Portals, 445 12™ Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Applications for Assignment of Licenses from Subsidiaries of Chrnis-
Craft Industries. Inc. to Fox Television Stations, Inc.. File Nos. BALCT-

20000918ABB-ABD. BALCT-20000918ABF-ABS, BALCT-
2000091 8ABU-ABZ, BALCT-20000918ACA-ACE

Erratum to Request for Confidentiality and a Protective Order Pursuant to
47 C.F.R. §0.459 and 5 U.S.C.

§ 552(b)(4)

Dear Ms. Salas:

On January 25, 2001, in the above-referenced proceeding, The News
Corporation Limited ("News Corp") filed a request for confidentiality and a
protective order pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 0.459 and 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(4) and attached
thereto certain confidential financial information of the New York Post. However,
there was a minor typographical error in the information submitted therewith.
Accordingly, artached hereto is an erratum and corrected copy of the confidential

information,

.-'-'-'-d—'—._
Rpspectfutly iubmirted/ 4
o Sadsy
Pl Sl =

C -Arthur M. Siskind
Sentor Executive Vice President

cc: Roy J. Stewart
Barbara J. Kreisman
Christopher R. Day (without attachments)
Angela J. Campbell (without attachments)
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